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M E M O R A N D U M 
 

 

TO: School Board Members 

 Whom It May Concern 

FROM: Hollis G. Milton, Superintendent  
 

DATE: October 13, 2021 
 

SUBJECT: Regular School Board Meeting Agenda 
 

 
There will be a regular Board meeting of the West Feliciana Parish School Board held on Tuesday, October 

19, 2021, at 5:00 pm. in the School Board Meeting Room, 4727 Fidelity Street, St. Francisville, Louisiana, 

70775.  Items to be discussed are as follows: 

 

AGENDA 

 October 19, 2021 

 Call to Order 

 Pledge of Allegiance  

 Roll Call   

 

 I. Approval of Agenda*  

 

 II. Approval of Minutes: Regular Board Meeting: 09/28/21* 

      Building Committee Meeting: 10/07/21*  

      Special Board Meeting: 10/07/21*    

                          

 III. Recognitions and Presentations 

A. Honoring Ms. Ruby Givens 

B. Teachers of the Year 

C. Reapportionment Update by GPDS, LLC* 

 IV. Other School Board Business  

A. Approve Contract for West Feliciana Elementary School Off-Site Roadway Improvements 

Project 
B. Discuss and adopt the following policies* 

a. JBA – Compulsory School Attendance Ages 

b. IDCC - Kindergarten 

C. Adopt Sales Tax Election Date Change (Resolution WFPSB #21-003)*  

D. Approve Change Order #6 for High School Project* 

E. Budget Revisions 

 

  V.   Personnel for Board Approval * 

 

 VI. Superintendent’s Report * 
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 VIII. Adjourn Meeting   


